BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re:  Review of Florida Power &

)
Docket No. 070626-EI
Light Company’s Sunshine Energy

)

Program




)

____________________________________)
Filed:  October 4, 2007
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
REQUEST FOR DEFERRAL

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby requests deferral of the agenda item currently scheduled for October 9, 2007 related to the above-referenced docket to enable FPL to prepare to address the issues raised in the Staff Recommendation dated September 28, 2007.   
Respectfully submitted,

Natalie F. Smith, Esq.


Florida Power & Light Company







215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810






Tallahassee, Florida 32301







(850) 521-3920

By: s/Natalie F. Smith_______
NATALIE F. SMITH
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 4th day of October, 2007, to the following:

	Katherine Fleming, Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850





Respectfully submitted,


Natalie F. Smith


Principal Attorney


Florida Power & Light Company


215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810


Tallahassee, FL  32301

By:  _/s/Natalie. F. Smith______
        Natalie F. Smith
